
From: Barbato, Danielle <DBarbato@council.nyc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:05 PM 
To: 'elena@judgewatch.org' 
Subject: FOIL Request  
 
 
Ms. Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
elena@judgewatch.org 
 
                                                                                        Re:  Freedom of Information Law Request 
                                                                                                September 8, 2022  
  
 Dear Ms. Sassower:  
 
                     This letter serves as a partial  response to your FOIL request received in this office on the 
above date.  In response to the portion of your request seeking  annual  reports of City 
agencies/entities  listed  in your request please see following links that the responds to your request in 
part:  
https://nyccouncil-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/foil_council_nyc_gov/ERc1LpvxiiNMt0pUy-
GwNBEBF9K12UylIGvpx_MHhH69KA?e=g6JWf0.    
    In response to the portion of your request seeking  allowances paid to members of the New York City , 
I would direct you to Chapter 2, §26(b) of the Charter which enumerates the salary of all New York City 
Council Members .  
                 
     Due to the extensive nature of your request and the large number of documents to be reviewed. I 
plan to provide you with responsive documents on a rolling basis.   If you have any questions or 
concerns about this, please contact me. If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so, in writing, 
within thirty days to  Nwamaka Ejebe , FOIL Appeals Officer, at 250 Broadway, 15th Floor, New York, 
New York 10007 or NEjebe@council.nyc.gov.  
 
 
Regards, 
Danielle Barbato 
FOIL Officer 
 
 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
CONFIDENTIAL or PRIVILEGED material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do 
not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately. 
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